STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
September 23, 2022

Katie Adams

SR Site Acquisition Specialist
Network Building + Consulting
100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303
Chelmsford, MA 01824
kadams@nbcllc.com

RE: EM-VER-108-220811 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to
modify an existing telecommunications facility located at 85 Quaker Farms Road, Oxford,
Connecticut.

Dear Katie Adams:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of September 19,
2022 submitted in response to the Council’s September 9, 2022 notification of an incomplete
request for exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/emr


mailto:kadams@nbcllc.com

From: Katie Adams <kadams@nbcllc.com>

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan <Evan.Robidoux@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-VER-108-220811 (85 Quaker Farms Road, Oxford)

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open
any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.
Good Afternoon Evan,

Attached is a copy of the fedex Delivery confirmation to the property owner for EM-VER-108-
220811. Please let me know if anything else is needed.

Thank you,

Katie Adams
SR Site Acquisition Specialist

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING
100 Apollo Drive | Suite 303 | Chelmsford, MA | 01824
M 781-392-7547

NSO

TOTALLY COMMITTED.

S:\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN\Oxford\QuakerFarmsRd\VERIZON\ 108-220811_responsear I 1t_QuakerFarmsRd.docx
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Katie Adams

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 5:05 PM

To: Katie Adams

Subject: FedEx Shipment 777617379861: Your package has been delivered

Hi. Your package was
delivered Wed, 08/10/2022 at
5:03pm.

Delivered to 85 QUAKER FARMS RD, OXFORD, CT 06478

OBTAIN PROOF OF DELIVERY

TRACKING NUMBER

FROM

TO

REFERENCE

777617379861

NB+C

100 Apollo Drive

Suite 303

CHELMSFORD, MA, US, 01824

Oxford Town Hall
William & Elaine Schiavi
85 Quaker Farms Road
OXFORD, CT, US, 06478

100788-CSC



SHIPPER REFERENCE 100788-CSC

SHIP DATE Tue 8/09/2022 06:15 PM
DELIVERED TO Residence
PACKAGING TYPE FedEx Pak
ORIGIN CHELMSFORD, MA, US, 01824
DESTINATION OXFORD, CT, US, 06478
SPECIAL HANDLING Residential Delivery
NUMBER OF PIECES 1
TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT 1.00 LB
SERVICE TYPE FedEx Standard Overnight

Get the FedEx®
Mobile app

Create shipments, receive tracking
alerts, redirect packages to a FedEx
retail location for pickup, and more
from the palm of your hand

- Download now.

oo e Play
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= Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox.
This report was generated at approximately 4:05 PM CDT 08/10/2022.

All weights are estimated.



To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above.

Standard transit is the date and time the package is scheduled to be delivered by, based on the
selected service, destination and ship date. Limitations and exceptions may apply. Please see
the FedEx Service Guide for terms and conditions of service, including the FedEx Money-Back
Guarantee, or contact your FedEx Customer Support representative.

© 2022 Federal Express Corporation. The content of this message is protected by copyright and
trademark laws under U.S. and international law. Review our privacy policy. All rights reserved.

Thank you for your business.



		2022-09-23T07:43:52-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




